CORRESPONDENCE

MEETING OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT
OF ADARE-RATHKEALE

9™ APRIL, 2024

Email received on 27" March, 2024 from Joan O’Connor, Bau Administrator, Coillte
Forest to update Councillor Adam Teskey’s request to correspond with Coillte to
request expressions of interest be sought to procure a tenant for the coffee shop in
Curraghchase Forest Park before the retirement of the current tenant.




From: Joan O'Connor <Joan.OConnor@coillte.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 27 March 2024 13:33

To: Joan O'Connor <Joan.0OConnor@coillte.ie>

Cc: Joan O'Connor <Joan.OConnor@coillte.ie>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Expressions of Interest for a supplier of a Mobile Coffee/Catering Unit for
Curragh Chase Forest Park for the 2024 Season only.

Hello,

Following on from your enquiry regarding Curragh Chase Caravan Park and Coffee Kiosk, please see
attached.

Currently we are looking for Expressions of Interest (EOI) for a supplier of a Mobile Coffee/Catering
Unit for Curragh Chase Forest Park for the 2024 Season only. This EOI applies to the Coffee kiosk /
mobile unit only, and for the 2024 season only. This kiosk will be located in the main Curragh Chase
Car Park.

In relation to the Caravan Park tender, we will inform you of any updates.

Regards
Joan

As a valued contact, Coillte is committed to protecting your privacy. We have updated our Privacy Policy which
provides information on how we protect and use personal data. For further information please access the policy here
https://www.coillte.ie/privacy-policy/

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. Any views expressed in this message are those of the author except where the author specifically states
them to be the view of Coillte. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender. While Coillte scans e-mail and
attachments for viruses, it does not guarantee that either are virus-free and accepts no liability for any damage sustained as a
result of viruses.

Bau Administrator | Coillte Forest | Coillte
Island Point, Tralee Road, Moanmore, Castleisland, Co. Kerry, V92 ES894

E
M +353 (87) 1345097

Keep up to date with us:

f|¥]O)]in]


mailto:Joan.OConnor@coillte.ie
mailto:Joan.OConnor@coillte.ie
mailto:Joan.OConnor@coillte.ie
https://eur04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.coillte.ie%2Fprivacy-policy%2F&data=05%7C02%7CLetitia.Lenihan%40limerick.ie%7Cbd0c7caa8d3c4e2c444608dc4f0f32c3%7C1e1a5d0dc1d74802a64986e3a852284b%7C0%7C0%7C638472174543348853%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DNYRUT7ysmfkhvrRmt4Lqs9xPhBtMFQWpW20wo6%2BLFc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Joan.OConnor@coillte.ie
tel:+353%20(87)%201345097
https://eur04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.coillte.ie%2F&data=05%7C02%7CLetitia.Lenihan%40limerick.ie%7Cbd0c7caa8d3c4e2c444608dc4f0f32c3%7C1e1a5d0dc1d74802a64986e3a852284b%7C0%7C0%7C638472174543359308%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RnMxwd5K8PdHDbSIta7E%2BISxb4EQxhCoq1gbdeSk2us%3D&reserved=0
https://eur04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FCoilltenews&data=05%7C02%7CLetitia.Lenihan%40limerick.ie%7Cbd0c7caa8d3c4e2c444608dc4f0f32c3%7C1e1a5d0dc1d74802a64986e3a852284b%7C0%7C0%7C638472174543367162%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VHAtKetBSK9u1wrssDPAbYlGrIH2V8YSbFwTQdOi6p0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fcoilltenews&data=05%7C02%7CLetitia.Lenihan%40limerick.ie%7Cbd0c7caa8d3c4e2c444608dc4f0f32c3%7C1e1a5d0dc1d74802a64986e3a852284b%7C0%7C0%7C638472174543374206%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2jC5I9KZ0BhaKhnpY%2FybS99xIGS8fbq5hcuBDFbdJr8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fcoilltenews%2F&data=05%7C02%7CLetitia.Lenihan%40limerick.ie%7Cbd0c7caa8d3c4e2c444608dc4f0f32c3%7C1e1a5d0dc1d74802a64986e3a852284b%7C0%7C0%7C638472174543380118%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QyVq%2B5wbgpKdnaIPE%2BihwwwPp%2BPUq%2F316S9ZkmVPPXs%3D&reserved=0
https://eur04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fie.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fcoillte&data=05%7C02%7CLetitia.Lenihan%40limerick.ie%7Cbd0c7caa8d3c4e2c444608dc4f0f32c3%7C1e1a5d0dc1d74802a64986e3a852284b%7C0%7C0%7C638472174543386425%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YB94Gyt2hBF1rGhpj%2BQeNuenHOmBYljxgbLCQucVuWc%3D&reserved=0

oo _l'-i-_"l___TI:-:.

Expressions of Interest for a supplier of a
Mobile Coffee/Catering Unit for Curragh
Chase Forest Park, Kilcornan, Co. Limerick
for the 2024 Season only.

Closing date for receipt of Expressions of Interest is
Spm on Friday 26th April 2024.

Coillte are currently seeking Expressions of Interest for
suppliers for a Mobile Coffee/Catering Unit for Curragh
Chase Forest Park to be located in the main

Forest Park car park.

This offers an opportunity to supply and operate a mobile
coffee/catering unit at Curragh Chase Forest Park during
the 2024 season only, as a seven-day per week cperation
during the park opening hours.

07.00 - 21.00 (1st April to 31st October)

08.00 - 18.00 (1st Movember to 31st March)

The park is located 22km west of Limerick city on the N&9
coast road close to the villages of Kilcornan and Askeaton.
Curragh Chase covers 313 hectares of mixed wood|ands,
parklands and lakes. The park is steeped in history and
heritage with approximately 70,000 visitars per annum,

Flease read the briefing document prior to submitting any
proposals which is available on Coillte's website

www.coillte je under Events and Updates,

Closing date for receipt of Expressions of Interest is
S5pm on Friday 26 April 2024.

Proposals may be submitted by email to

j illte ie or can be posted to

Joan Q'Connnor, Coillte Offices, Moanmore, Tralee Road
Castleisland, Co. Kerry, V92 E894.




